WHEATLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 111 MAIN STREET WHEATLAND, CA 95692 Phone: 530.633.3130 Fax: 530.633.4807

WHEATLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees DISTRICT OFFICE August 18, 2022 4:30 p.m.

All open sessions will be recorded. A CD of the recorded meeting is available upon request.

MINUTES

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER – 4:30 PM– Board President Ronna Eaton

Members Present

Ronna Eaton – Board President Raegean Waltz – Board Clerk Robin Bogdanoff – Board Member Nicole Crabb – Board Member Ish Medina – Board Member

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION

- **2.1** Superintendent Update Craig Guensler
- Superintendent Guensler was pleased to report the schools looked terrific yesterday as he and a few board members made their rounds visiting the schools for the first day back to school. The grounds and classrooms were clean. They saw big smiles on happy faces. He felt like this was the best first day in the last 10 years. People are seeing the positive of being back to a more normal school year.

2.2 <u>Enrollment</u> – Craig Guensler

- Enrollment was pulled on the 16th and at that time there were 1372 students enrolled in TK through 8th grade. We had 1282 at the end of the school year. Enrollment is up a full class at Wheatland Elementary. There are 371 students enrolled and attending at that site.
- The preschool enrollment is down a bit. We usually have many students enrolled from Marysville and Plumas Lake, but gas prices could be impacting the numbers as well as the extended birthdate for TK enrollment.

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (on items not on the agenda)

The Public may address the Board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is not on the agenda. Unless otherwise determined by the Board, each person is limited to five (5) minutes. If a large number wish to speak on a specific item, the Board may limit total input to twenty-five (25) minutes on any item. The Board is not allowed to take action on any item, which is not on the agenda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2.

- > Annette Goodly welcomed everyone to a new school year.
- > She visited Lone Tree yesterday and was excited to see all the kids.
- Jacque, school secretary from Lone Tree School, attended the Back to School Brigade and Annette was pleased she was able to be there. They had about 175 kids who came out to pick up back to school supplies.
- Mrs. Goodly reported they have new leadership at Beale and she's working with the commanders to see about getting a school liaison officer for our board again.
- The base is having a Back to School Bash on August 31st in the housing area. There will be food trucks, raffles and lots of other fun activities. It will be from 5:30 to 7:30.
- September 16th, they are planning for the Recce Connect. It will be from 1:00 to 4:00 at the Club. They will have bounce houses for the kids and the USO will be there to perform. This will be a celebration of the Air Force's 75th Birthday.
- On the 9th of September, they are having a PDF Line at the Youth Center from 3:00 to 6:00. It will be a day for kids to simulate what it's like to go on deployment. The fire trucks will be there and they plan to have other fun activities for the kids.
- She'll send more information about all the events to the Superintendent, so he can share with the board members.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

All items on the Consent Agenda will be approved with one motion. If any member of the Board, Superintendent, or the public, so request, items may be removed from this section and placed in the regular order of business following the approval of the consent agenda.

- 4.1 <u>Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes</u> June 9, 2022
- 4.2 <u>Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes</u> June 16, 2022
- 4.3 Approve Payroll Register
- 4.4 <u>Approve Personnel Listing</u>
- 4.5 Approve Bills and Warrant
- 4.6 Approve District Surplus Item

Board Member Bogdanoff requested 4.4 be pulled and voted on separately. Board Member Crabb requested 4.5 be pulled and voted on separately.

4.1; 4.2; 4.3 and 4.6 was MSCU (Medina-Waltz) to approve those consent items. It was MSC (Medina-Waltz) to approve 4.4 – Board Members Bogdanoff and Crabb opposed.

It was MSC (Medina-Waltz) to approve 4.5 – Board Members Bogdanoff and Crabb opposed.

5. ◊ ACTION ITEMS ◊ INFORMATION CODE: (A) = Action (I) = Information

5.1 (A) <u>AUTHORIZE THE SUPERINTENDENT, CRAIG GUENSLER,</u> <u>TO FILE THE ANNUAL STATEMENT OF NEED FOR</u> <u>EMERGENCY 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE TEACHING PERMIT</u> – <u>Craig Guensler</u> It was MSCU (Crabb-Waltz) to approve this Action Item.

5.2 (A) <u>APPROVAL OF THE 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE CBEST WAIVER</u> – Craig Guensler

It was MSC (Waltz-Medina) to approve this Action Item. Board Member Crabb opposed.

- 5.3 (A) AUTHORIZE THE SUPERINTENDENT, CRAIG GUENSLER, TO FILE THE ANNUAL DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS – Craig Guensler It was MSCU (Bogdanoff-Medina) to approve this Action Item.
- **5.4 (A) INCREASE SUBSTITUTE PAY RATE Craig Guensler** It was MSC (Medina-Waltz) to approve this Action Item. Board Member Crabb opposed.

6. BOARD COMMENTS

Board Member Medina said his 2nd grade granddaughter told her family no one wanted to leave to go home after school yesterday. Board Member Bogdanoff said she received a lot of messages from parents that their children had a great first day back to school. They felt happy and welcomed to be back to school.

7. CLOSED SESSION

7.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR G.C. 54957.6

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6, the Board will meet in Closed Session to give direction to Agency Negotiator, Craig Guensler, regarding negotiations with W.E.S.T.A., CSEA #626, W.E.S.S. and unrepresented groups.

8. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

8.1 DISCLOSURE OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY.

9. ADJOURNMENT